
ATTACHMENT IX

Additional Materials Received



From: Jason Gordon
To: Andria Wingett
Cc: Tasheema Lewis; Anand Balram; Douglas Gonzales; rbehar@gunster.com; Steven Jones; Steve Zelkowitz; Gus

Zambrano; George R. Keller JR CPPT; James Brako
Subject: [EXT]RE: Application for Appeal to City Commission Article 5.7 & Application for Zoning Relief under Article 5.8
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Bet Midrash - Parking Plan.pdf
Bet Midrash - Survey for Bus Plan.pdf
Bet Midrash - Bus Plan.pdf
Bet Midrash - Letter from Dynamic Traffic.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jg@jgordonlegal.com. Learn why this is
important

Andria:
 
As you and I discussed this afternoon, attached are additional documents for the appeal pertaining
to the plan for buses bringing students to the school as well as the parking plan for teachers.
 
 
Jason Gordon, Esq.
Law Offices of Jason Gordon, P.A.
3440 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 415
Hollywood, FL 33021
Ph:  954-241-4207
Fax: 954-241-4236
E-mail: jg@jgordonlegal.com
 
 
 

From: Andria Wingett <AWingett@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 5:54 PM
To: Jason Gordon <jg@jgordonlegal.com>
Cc: Tasheema Lewis <TLEWIS@hollywoodfl.org>; Anand Balram <ABALRAM@hollywoodfl.org>;
Douglas Gonzales <DGONZALES@hollywoodfl.org>; rbehar@gunster.com; Steven Jones
<sjones@taylorenglish.com>; Steve Zelkowitz <szelkowitz@taylorenglish.com>; Gus Zambrano
<GZAMBRANO@hollywoodfl.org>; George R. Keller JR CPPT <GKELLER@hollywoodfl.org>; James
Brako <JBRAKO@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Application for Appeal to City Commission Article 5.7 & Application for Zoning Relief under
Article 5.8
 
Dear Mr. Gordon,
 
I trust you are doing well. Enclosed, you will find additional correspondence related to the
communication sent from our office on August 8th. Should you have any questions, please let us
know.
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www.dynamictraffic.com 


 
Lake Como, NJ  •  Chester, NJ  •  Toms River, NJ  •  Newark, NJ  •  Newtown, PA  •  Philadelphia, PA 


Bethlehem, PA  •  Allen, TX  •  Houston, TX  •  Austin, TX  •  Delray Beach, FL •  Annapolis, MD 


Dynamic Traffic, LLC 
100 NE 5th Avenue, Suite B2  


Delray Beach, FL 33483 


T. 732.681.0760 


August 15, 2023 
Rabbi Alon Razla 
2863 Stirling  
Dania Beach, FL 33312 


Re: Traffic Impact Assessment  


 Proposed Private School 


1720 Harrison Street  


City of Hollywood, Broward County, FL 


DT#: 4472-22-01924 
Dear Rabbi Razla: 


 
Dynamic Traffic has reviewed the bus pick-up/drop-off plans and procedures outlined by IMR 
Transportation.   It is our understanding that the initial phase (Phase 1) procedure will be temporarily 
introduced while the canopy in the site driveway is removed and while the school is still not at its 
maximum enrollment.  Under this phase, a smaller bus will stage along Harrison Street at the site 
driveway location.  The schedule will be staggered such that only one bus at a time is staged and 
students will be guided to/from the buses across the sidewalk via temporary barricades to control the 
flow of students who will be supervised by staff while crossing the sidewalk to avoid placing barricades 
which would block the public right-of-way.  This is akin to a school bus stop in any neighborhood 
picking up and dropping off students.  However, in this location the procedure will be safer as the bus 
will be shielded by a curbed island which opens just to the west to form the third eastbound lane on 
Harrison Street.  Through traffic will easily be able to bypass the bus when approaching from Young 
Circle.  Circulation diagrams are not required for this phase as the bus will utilize the existing right-
most lane of Harrison Street and the site driveway entrance which will be closed for the removal of 


the canopy. 
 
Phase 2 will be implemented when the canopy is removed and will allow busses to stage on-site for 
pick-up and drop-off.  Four (4) busses can stage simultaneously and the bus company has provided a 
detailed logistical schedule that will ensure staggered arrivals to ensure that there will be no hesitation 
or queueing on Harrison Street.  Buses will then exit the site via the alley adjacent to the HAAS school 
and exit onto South 17th Avenue.   The four (4) 71-passenger busses will accommodate 284 students 
for each pick-up and drop-off cycle.  A detailed turning diagram will be provided on an updated site 
survey to demonstrate the ability for busses to adequately circulate when Phase 2 is implemented.  
Based on the bus company experience and detailed logistical scheduling information, it is anticipated 
that this can be accomplished safely and efficiently.   
 
If you have any questions on the above, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 


 
Sincerely, 


Dynamic Traffic, LLC 


 
 


 
Craig W. Peregoy, PE 
FL PE License #78893 
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Best regards,
 
 
Sincerely,
Andria Wingett
Interim Director
Development Services
awingett@hollywoodFL.org
 

 
 
 
__________________________________________
Andria Wingett
Deputy Director, Development Services - Operations
City of Hollywood
Department of Development Services
2600 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 315
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3471 x6621
E-mail: AWingett@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
__________________________________________

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dynamic Traffic, LLC 
100 NE 5th Avenue, Suite B2  

Delray Beach, FL 33483 

T. 732.681.0760 

August 15, 2023 
Rabbi Alon Razla 
2863 Stirling  
Dania Beach, FL 33312 

Re: Traffic Impact Assessment  

 Proposed Private School 

1720 Harrison Street  

City of Hollywood, Broward County, FL 

DT#: 4472-22-01924 
Dear Rabbi Razla: 

 
Dynamic Traffic has reviewed the bus pick-up/drop-off plans and procedures outlined by IMR 
Transportation.   It is our understanding that the initial phase (Phase 1) procedure will be temporarily 
introduced while the canopy in the site driveway is removed and while the school is still not at its 
maximum enrollment.  Under this phase, a smaller bus will stage along Harrison Street at the site 
driveway location.  The schedule will be staggered such that only one bus at a time is staged and 
students will be guided to/from the buses across the sidewalk via temporary barricades to control the 
flow of students who will be supervised by staff while crossing the sidewalk to avoid placing barricades 
which would block the public right-of-way.  This is akin to a school bus stop in any neighborhood 
picking up and dropping off students.  However, in this location the procedure will be safer as the bus 
will be shielded by a curbed island which opens just to the west to form the third eastbound lane on 
Harrison Street.  Through traffic will easily be able to bypass the bus when approaching from Young 
Circle.  Circulation diagrams are not required for this phase as the bus will utilize the existing right-
most lane of Harrison Street and the site driveway entrance which will be closed for the removal of 

the canopy. 
 
Phase 2 will be implemented when the canopy is removed and will allow busses to stage on-site for 
pick-up and drop-off.  Four (4) busses can stage simultaneously and the bus company has provided a 
detailed logistical schedule that will ensure staggered arrivals to ensure that there will be no hesitation 
or queueing on Harrison Street.  Buses will then exit the site via the alley adjacent to the HAAS school 
and exit onto South 17th Avenue.   The four (4) 71-passenger busses will accommodate 284 students 
for each pick-up and drop-off cycle.  A detailed turning diagram will be provided on an updated site 
survey to demonstrate the ability for busses to adequately circulate when Phase 2 is implemented.  
Based on the bus company experience and detailed logistical scheduling information, it is anticipated 
that this can be accomplished safely and efficiently.   
 
If you have any questions on the above, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 
Sincerely, 

Dynamic Traffic, LLC 

 
 

 
Craig W. Peregoy, PE 
FL PE License #78893 
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